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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Directors 
Deputy Directors 
Administrators 
Agency Personnel Liaisons 

FROM: Bachera Washington, Administrator Bachera Washington
Division of Human Resource Management  

SUBJECT:  Veteran and Military Day at the Legislature (VAMDAL) 2025 

The Nevada Department of Veteran Services (NDVS) wishes to invite all state employees who are 
veterans to participate in the 2025 VAMDAL which will be on Wednesday, March 19, 2025, in 
Carson City, Nevada.  

VAMDAL is a day set aside by the Nevada Legislature to shine the light on Nevada’s veterans, 
service members, and their families. The Opening Ceremony will begin at 9:00 A.M. behind the 
Nevada Library and Archives building by Stewart Street. Throughout the day vendors will be 
available, a free lunch will be provided, and the Nevada National Guard will feature various static 
displays. 

Agencies are encouraged to circulate this information and allow participation by all veteran 
employees at this special event. In accordance with NAC 284.589, veteran employees are allowed 
up to 2 hours of administrative leave if they attend VAMDAL at the Legislature.  

Additional information and registration for this event can be found on the NDVS website at 
https://veterans.nv.gov/.  
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